
1

VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Weini <weini@centrollc.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 10:42 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor 

Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI (YR VEH NO:SHC8048A) OUR REF:CLLC.PD.295.2022-FBN695Y 

DOA:02.12.2022.
Attachments: PRI CLLC.PD.295.2022.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Sirs, 

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE 

We act for KOH ENG HOCK WILLIAM, the owner of motor vehicle FBN695Y, who has appointed us to act 
on his behalf to claim against your insured’s vehicle no SHC8048A in regards to the road traffic accident 
on 02.12.2022. 

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:- 
  
Friendship Motor Company 
Blk 1005 Bukit Merah Lane 2 
#01-18  
Singapore 159761 
Tel: 6274 2122    Fax: 6278 6717 

Kindly contact: Mr Terry Wee at Tel: 9661 7318. 

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within 
the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or 
Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter 
without further reference to you. 

Thank you 

--  
Warmest Regards, 
Weini 
M/s Centro-Legal Law Corporation 
151 Chin Swee Road 
#02-21 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: 6235 0633 
Fax: 6235 6939 
This message is intended only for the use of individual or entity to whom 
it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and maybe 
legally privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy any information contained herein. 


